From: Sandra.Pugh@jacobs.com

Sent: 19 September 2022 13:12

To: PSC Land

Subject: TWINNED - Variation - Ellesmere Port WwWTW Application to Vary Permit No EPR/ZP3031LJ
Categories: Danny

You don't often get email from sandra.pugh@jacobs.com. Learn why this is important

Jacobs File Transfer System

Sandra.Pugh@jacobs.com has sent you a file archive, with the following message:

Dear PSC,

Please use the link below to access documents in application of a new permitted activity for an existing
biological treatment installation at Ellesmere Port WwTW on behalf of United Utilities Water Ltd, which is to be
added to Permit No EPR/ZP3031LJ.

This application has been made in accordance with the implementation of IED and is expected to be
coordinated by the dedicated EA team (as per cc. Sarah Raymond). The following documents have been
provided:

1. Application Form Parts A, C2, C3, C6 and F1

2. UUW List of Directors July 2022

3. List of Relevant Offences for United Utilities Water Limited

4. Application Support Document (ASD) with associated Appendices
5. Attachments comprising:

Att 1. Ellesmere Port Residue Management Plan

Att 2. Environmental Quantitative Risk Assessment Report

Att 3. Secondary Containment Modelling Assessment (incl. ADBA Tool)
Att 4. BAT Improvement Programme

Att 5. Odour Management Plan

Att 6. Waste Characterisation and Acceptance Procedure

Att 7. Leak Detection and Repair Plan SSI

Att 8. Odour Impact Assessment

Att 9. Accident Management Plan

Att 10. Energy Review

Att 11. Sampling Instruction

Att 12. UUW Lingley Mere Laboratory UKAS Schedule of Accreditation
Att 13. Primary Digestion Foaming SSI

An application fee of £19,974.00 will be made by BACS with the reference PSCAPP UUWIED 013. The payment
is currently being processed and is expected to be completed during w/c 19th September 2022. If you have any

problems locating the payment please let Andrew Padgett and myself know.

If there are any problems with the link or documents provided please do not hesitate to contact Andrew
Padgett or myself.

Kind regards

Sandra Pugh



If you trust Sandra.Pugh@jacobs.com, use the URL below to pick up the file archive (you may need to copy and
paste it into your browser):

Download URL: https://jftt.jacobs.com/download.aspx?ID=98db6c1b-c23a-4314-928e-
2e85975a034b&RID=a261827f-cb31-43b0-b98b-262a08d6907¢
Download size: unknown
Download contents: 1. ellesmere port part a - final.pdf, 1. ellesmere port part c2 - final.pdf, 1. ellesmere port
part c3 - final.pdf, 1. ellesmere port part c6 form - final.pdf, 1. ellesmere port part f1 form.pdf, 2. uuw list of
directors july 2022.pdf, 3. list of relevant offences for united utilities water limited.pdf, ellesmere port wwtw
application support document 16.9.22.pdf, app a - chris maggs cotc.pdf, app b - management system
summary.pdf, app c - ellesmere port boundary plan.pdf, app d - ellesmere port site layout plans.pdf, app e -
ellesmere port process diagram.pdf, app f - ellesmere port site drainage plan.pdf, app g - ellesmere port site
surfacing plan.pdf, app h - emission point figures.pdf, app i - iso 14001.15_gh04.63183 issue 12 expiry 23 may
2023.jpg, app j - material safety data sheets.pdf, att 1. ellesmere port residue management plan (v1,
12.10.21).pdf, att 2. ellesmere port - eqra.pdf, att 3. ellesmere port secondary containment modelling
assessment issue 2.pdf, att 3. appendix a - ellesmere port adba v1 (1).xIsm, att 3. appendix c - ellesmere port
containment measures and design detail.xlsx, att 4. ellesmere port bat improvement programme 15.09.22.pdf,
att 5. uu odour management plan ellesmere port resubmission to ea 16 sept 2022.pdf, att 6. ellesmere port
waste acceptance procedure draft v3 (sept 22).pdf, att 7. leak detection repair plan ssi ellesmere port v3
final.pdf, att 8. ellesmere port odour assessment_v2.pdf, att 9. epr accident management plan ellesmere port
v2 15.09.22.pdf, att 10. ellesmere port fy21 energy review report.pdf, att 11. sampling instruction eport draft
vd sept 2022.pdf, att 12. uu ukas accreditation.pdf, att 13. ellesmere port primary digestion foaming ssi_v1
12.03.20.pdf
Distribution:

To:psc@environment-agency.gov.uk, sarah.raymond@environment-agency.gov.uk

Cc:andrew.padgett@uuplc.co.uk, environment.reg@uuplc.co.uk, helen.singer@jacobs.com

You have 7 days to pick up this file archive; after 7 day(s) (Midnight 9/26/2022), it will be deleted. This is an
automated e-mail. Thank you for using the Jacobs File Transfer System.





